

# Justin Strawn

3D Environment Artist  
15 Willow Ave, Larkspur, CA  
(415) 699 - 1356

www.justinstrawn.com

justin@justinstrawn.com

## Summary of Qualifications

Experienced 3D Artist recently graduated from Ex'pression College. Skilled in 3D modeling and texturing, using programs such as Maya, Photoshop, and UDK. I am also familiar with using proprietary software to compile 3D assets into the game engine in a variety of ways, as needed.

## Technical Qualifications

### **Highly Skilled**

Maya  
Photoshop  
UDK + UT3 (Unreal Engine)  
CrazyBump, Xnormal, nDo  
Web Programming Languages (PHP, Javascript, HTML, CSS, SQL)

### **Proficient**

3Ds Max  
Zbrush  
Radiant (IW 3.0 Engine)  
Creation Kit, G.E.C.K. (Gamebryo Engine)  
Hammer (Source Engine)  
Motion Builder  
After Effects & Premier

## Experience

### **The Maritime Grand, Casino** – *Winter 2011 - Spring 2012*

Original Work - Modern casino with several built-in aquarium tanks.  
Environment Artist (Maya, Photoshop, ZBrush)/Level Designer (UDK)

### **Derelict Greenhouse** - *Summer 2011*

Original work - Facility built on an alien planet.  
Environment Artist (Maya, Photoshop, ZBrush)/Level Designer (UDK)/Concept Artist

### **Clowns Revenge, Amusement Park** (School Group Project, Project Lead) - *Summer 2010*

Level Designer (UDK)/Environment Artist (Maya, Photoshop, ZBrush)

### **Redwood High School Website** - *2007/2008 (archived preview available upon request)*

Web Designer/Programmer - Designed interface & programmed functionality from scratch.  
First student to ever successfully complete.

## Employment

### **Environment Artist**

Contractor – October 2011 – December 2011; Game Studio based in Seattle  
Creating vehicle assets (see my website) for their upcoming game.

### **Freelance Web Programmer & Web Designer**

Jeremy Lee, San Francisco, CA - 2008-2009  
Creating web applications using PHP, MySQL, HTML, Javascript, and a web API.

## Education

### **Ex'pression College for Digital Arts**, Emeryville, CA - 2008 - 2011

Bachelor of Applied Science, Game Art & Design

Member of the International Game Developers Association. References available upon request.